
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ) 
Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
3/24/2011 5:45:08 PM 
RE: Reid's Memo on Mexico 

Thanks. I am it and will tag you back next week. 

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:32 PM 
To: McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Reid's Memo on Mexico 

Oh sure, no rush forgot you had been out I just have to get rid of things as soon as I find them or 

they get lost (This is really just a tag, you're it) No deadline. 

AvLvL P,i.rviAlkciviA„SakeeL 

FiAttcitA. AttorA.eti 

Est. of Ari.zoA,R 

(002) 5-14-y -512 

C2Cf.f.: (00:2) 721-5027 

From: McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:31 PM 
To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Reid's Memo on Mexico 

I have been in DC all week and just got back about an hour ago. I'm still digging out and I have already talked to Pat 3 
times about Fast and Furious. Can this wait until next week? 
Glenn 

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:29 PM 
To: McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Reid's Memo on Mexico 

This was the only one I could find do you have emails or memos from his June and No 	trips? 

I must have misplace those Thanks 

Avuvu 1>LLvuhcvv sakeL 

Hirct Acct. t/t .S. Attorvtql 

. c)f Arlizc vi,c4 

(c,o:2) 51 I{ 

From: McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 10:52 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Reid's Memo on Mexico 

Here is the revised memo provided to me by Reid this morning. 
Glenn 

AZ0011259 

DOJ-FF-19595 



From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 9:47 AM 
To: Vercauteren, Keith (USAAZ) 
Cc: McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ) 
Subject: Reid's Memo on Mexico 

Vince: I know Reid sent you the memo yesterday. Please send it to Dennis and me today. Thanks! PJC 

AZ0011260 

DOJ-FF-19596 
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